BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA DOCUMENT #202400759
October 10, 2024 10/7/24  01:46:30 PM
9:00 a.m 1 of 1
:00 a.m. ! 1
Call to order Y Devian Fields

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion/Possible Action Items

Gk L

i.  Resolution 2025-23 Supporting Utah v United States Legal Action
ii.  Resolution 2025-24 BAR Wildland Fire Fees
iii.  Resolution 2025-25 BAR Capital Outlay
iv.  Resolution 2025-26 Extension of NMDOT LGRF Project 1400629
V. Discussion Joint Powers Agreement Communications
vi.  Award of RFP 2025-01 Banking Services
vii.  Approval of Bills
viii.  Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
ix.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
x.  County Travel Requests

9:15 a.m. Citizen’s Forum
Executive Session

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H) 6 Certain Purchases
a. RFP 2025-01 Banking Services

e County Manager Report

e Road Superintendent

e Emergency Service Coordinator Report
e FElected Officials Reports

Adjourn
As of 10/7/2024

Next Meeting November 12, 2024 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
September 10, 2024
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Devian Fields Manager Brandy Thompson HR Cheryl Garcia

CUCEDC Director Lynette Keeth Road Superintendent Gary Wright Road Admin Rachel Farnum
Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence Assessor Hollie Sandoval

GUESTS:
Kathy Elliot- Civility Inc
Josh Langworthy

At 9:05 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Vincent moved to suspend Robert’s Rules of Order. Chairman Kiesling seconded. There was no
further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of August 13, 2024.
Commissioner Vincent seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT
No hospital report was presented.

CITIZENS FORUM

Josh Langworthy presented the Commission with his concern in the national interest electric transmission
corridor destination for Union County.

Kathy Elliot gave updates for Senator Pat Woods; new medicaide guidelines, more monies for the state,
increases to fire and flood payouts for property owners.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

RESOLUTION 2025-17 CERTIFICATION OF 2024 PROPERTY TAX RATES

Assessor Sandoval presented Resolution 2025-17 certification of 2024 property tax rates. The rates were sent
to all entities and there were no responses.



Commissioner Vincent moved to approve resolution 2025-17 certification of 2024 property tax rates.
Chairman Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-18 BAR RAID GRANT
Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-18 BAR Raid Grant. This was a budget adjustment for tire
removal. Road Superintendent Gary Wright agreed this should cover the cost.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-18 BAR Raid Grant. Chairman Kiesling seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUT‘ION 2025-19 FY 24 PHYSICAL INVENTORY CERTIFICATION
Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-19 FY 24 Physical Inventory Certification. This is completed as
part of the audit. Any assets valued over $5,000.00 are on this inventory list.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-19 FY 24 Physical Inventory Certification. Chairman
Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-20 APPROVAL OF NMC PRIORITIES FOR 2025

Chairman Kiesling, Assessor Sandoval and Kathy Elliot all spoke on topics that will be NMC priorities. Equitable
discloser is a priority for the Assessors and will greatly help Union County. IRPA reform is a priority for the
Sheriff’s affiliate and Clerk’s affiliate.

Commissioner Vincent moved to reinstate Robert’s Rules of Order. Chairman Kiesling seconded. There was no
further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutions 2025-20 approval of NMC priorities for 2025 as
presented. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions
signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-21 REVISED UNION COUNTY LOSS PREVENTION POLICY

Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-21. This is the replacement/update for the current County
Safety Policy.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve Resolution 2025-21 Revised Union County Loss Prevention Policy as
presented. Commissioner Vincent seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions
signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-22 BAR COUNTY SUPPORTED MEDICAID
Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-22. Budget adjustment for healthcare assistance fund.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-22 BAR County Supported Medicaid as presented.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.
2




APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $321,422.43 were presented for review.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $321,422.43 and to give the county manager
authority pay any outstanding bills. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK
The county has 2 vehicles for disposition.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the inventory items for disposition. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE-APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no healthcare assistance claims.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

There was no travel requests presented for approval.

PLANNING SESSION

General discussion on future plans for the county. Improving the communication infrastructure and resources
for law enforcement and emergency/fire departments. Discussion was also held on the direction the
Commission would like for the Joint Communications Board.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the easement issue and research that was done. Sidewalk project is almost
complete. Plans for the courthouse renovations are starting.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT
Road Superintendent Gary Wright reported on the latest projects.

EMERGENCY SERVICE COORDINATOR REPORT

Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence reported on trainings held and grant status for the different fire stations.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Clerk Fields reported on the appointment of her new Chief Deputy Clerk Kim Mitchell. Early voting begins
October 8, so request was presented to the Board to reschedule the October Board of Commission meeting.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the payment of October bills due to the meeting date change.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

3



Assessor Sandoval reported on the Tyler Technology upgrade and they plan on going live the end of the year.
Sheriff Skaggs reported on issues with other agencies and what they are required to do by law. A new deputy
has been hired and will attend the academy soon.

ADJOURN: At 12:55 a.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday September 10th at 9:00 a.m. The
next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 10" at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Devian Fields — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



JOINT COMMUNICATIONS MEETING
TOWN — COUNTY — CLAYTON MUNICIPAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 10, 2024

UNION COUNTY COMMISSION BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd “Red” Miller

TOWN OF CLAYTON COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:
Trustee Coby Beckner Trustee Mateo Arguello Trustee Deano Arellano

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Devian Fields TOC Mgr. Ferron Lucero Kathy Elliot-Civility Inc

Sheriff Curtis Skaggs Mayor Ernest Sanchez Victoria Backer DWS

Assessor Hollie Sandoval TOC Fire Chief Justin Drumm CUCEDC Director Lynette Keeth
County Mgr. Brandy Thompson TOC Clerk Stephanie Arellano CUCEDC Megan Wood

HR Cheryl Garcia

Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence
Road Superintendent Gary Wright
Road Admin Rachel Farnum

Mayor Sanchez called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. in the Community Training Room, located in the
Union County Administration Building. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Sanchez called for the approval of the agenda. No additions or amendments were made. Commissioner
Vincent moved to approve the agenda. Chairman Kiesling seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
ALL YES. Agenda approved.

DOCUMENT APPROVALS
Mayor Sanchez called for the approval of the meeting minutes of June ?, 2024.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the minutes. Trustee Beckner seconded. There was no further
discussion. VOTE: ALL YES. The minutes were signed.

NEW BUSINESS

Trisha Korbas, economic development representative for the department of commerce development
administration, gave a presentation on the economic development assistance program they offer.

VISITORS

Kathy Elliot brought updates from Senator Pat Woods and Representative Jack Chatfield on the new
Medicaid guidelines, more monies for the state, increases to fire and flood payouts for property owners and
led more discussion on this year’s legislative session, and the upcoming session in 2025.

1



REPORTS

Mayor Sanchez gave an update on projects in the Town of Clayton including the Locust Street project.
Chairman Kiesling gave an update on the Ports to Plains meeting and an economic development meeting in
October.

County Mgr. Thompson provided the Board and Trustees with an overview of Emergency Services Coordinator
Kris Lawrence’s report.

CUCEDC Director Lynette Keeth gave an overview of recent peddler’s market CUCEDC hosted. This will be a
monthly event. A grant was awarded to help with the upkeep/improvements to the building that the market is
held in. A capital outlay project is in the works for a park on walnut street.

Vincent Soule gave an update on grant assistance.

MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT

The next regular Joint Communications meeting will be Monday, December 9, 2024 at 10:00 a.m., in the
Community Training Room at the Union County Administration Building.

ADJOURNMENT
At 10:57 a.m., Chairman Kiesling moved to adjourn. Trustee Beckner seconded. There was no further
discussion. VOTE: ALL YES. Motion carried.

UNION COUNTY TOWN OF CLAYTON

UC Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling TOC Trustee Coby Beckner
UC Commissioner W. Carr Vincent TOC Trustee Mateo Arguello
UC Commissioner Lloyd “Red” Miller TOC Trustee Russell Lees

TOC Trustee Deano Arellano

SEAL CLAYTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Devian Fields, Clerk Ray Maestas, Superintendent



AMERICAN
LANDS COURNCIIL

ACCESS-HEALTH - PRODUCTIVITY

TO: Prospective Amicus Brief Partners
FROM: Jennifer Fielder, CEO - American Lands Council
DATE: 09/06/2024

RE: Amicus Alert: Utah v. United States Legal Action

URGENT CALL TO ACTION:

The American Lands Council (ALC) urges state and local governments, and other organizations,
to file Amicus Briefs or co-sign ALC’s Amicus Brief in support of the landmark public lands
lawsuit filed at the U.S. Supreme Court by the State of Utah on August 20, 2024. Both Utah and
ALC welcome diverse support from throughout the nation.

CASE BACKGROUND:

After decades of legal analysis and attempts to seek relief through other means, the State of Utah
recently filed a landmark legal case asking the U.S. Supreme Court to address whether the
federal government can constitutionally hold unappropriated lands within a State indefinitely.
Although this suit is specific to Utah, the Supreme Court's decision is expected to apply to federally
held public lands in other states as well.

Currently, the federal government controls nearly 70% of the land in Utah. In comparison, the
federal government controls less than 1% of the land in Connecticut, New York, and Rhode
Island, and less than 3% of the land in Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, Ohio, and Pennsylvania.

While half of the federally held public land in Utah has been designated as national parks,
national forests, national conservation areas, or the like, the other half is “unappropriated” land,
meaning that the United States simply holds the land without any designated purpose. The scope
of this lawsuit does not include the national parks, national monuments, wilderness areas,
national forests, Tribal lands, or military properties. The “unappropriated” land in question in
Utah’s case is approximately 18.5 million acres, or 34% of land in Utah, which is administered
by the United States Bureau of Land Management (BLM) under the Federal Land Policy
Management Act (FLPMA).

This legal action is expected to have far-reaching impact as the FLPMA governs 245 million
acres of federal public land overseen by the BLM spread across the 11 Western states, Alaska,

the Dakotas, and a few Eastern states.

The Constitution never intended a federal agency to hold onto so much land in any state. At stake
in this case are the principle of limited and enumerated powers within the United States

Page 1 of 2



Constitution; the principle that the federal government can exercise only those powers explicitly
granted by the Constitution; the principle that the Constitution gave the Federal government no
general police power nor authority to indefinitely retain ownership of unappropriated public
lands in a State; the principle that States retain their sovereignty and the ability to govern matters
affecting their citizens, thus preserving individual liberties; and the principle that new States
entering the Union, like Utah, did so on equal footing with original States, a concept vital to
Statehood equality and the functioning of the Republic.

Utah’s bill of complaint asks the Court for the following relief:

1. Declare that the United States’ policy and practice of indefinitely retaining its
unappropriated lands in Utah over Utah’s objection is unconstitutional.

2. Declare that 43 U.S.C. §1701(a)(1), which expresses the United States’ official policy of
indefinitely retaining unappropriated public lands, and 43 U.S.C. §1713(a), to the extent
it implements that policy, are unconstitutional.

3. Order the United States to begin the process of disposing of its unappropriated federal
lands within Utah, consistent with existing rights and state law.

HOW TO SUPPORT THIS CASE:

Participate in an Amicus Brief Filing: Broad, serious, and swift support is critical to persuade
the Court to accept this case. The simplest method is to support ALC’s Amicus Curiae Brief as a
co-signor and share in a portion of asscoiated costs. See template resolution linked in
Supplemental Materials below. Organizations are encouraged to file their own Amicus Brief if
they have the time, legal expertise, and financial resoures to do so. ALC can provide support.
Amicus Briefs must be filed at the U.S. Supreme Court by Oct 22, 2024.

Become a Member of ALC: Another way to support this effort is through annual membership
in the American Lands Council. Since its inception in 2012, ALC has been America’s leading
advocate for better access, health, and productivity on federally held public lands. Please join at
www.AmericanLandsCouncil.org.

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS:

@'f"h @ ALC’s Template Resolution for Amicus Brief Co-Signors
X Utah’s Quick Explainer Video

Utah’s “Stand for Our Land” Information Page

Utah v. United States, USSC Docket No. 220160

For further assistance, contact Jennifer Fielder, CEO of American Lands Council at
Jennifer@AmericanLandsCouncil.org

Page 2 of 2



Q%Umon ouniy

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-23

SUPPORTING UTAH v UNITED STATES LEGAL ACTION
AS SET FORTH IN UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT DOCKET NO. 220160

WHEREAS, after decades of legal analysis and attempts to seek relief through other means, the
State of Utah filed a landmark public lands lawsuit on August 20, 2024 asking the U.S. Supreme
Court to address whether the federal government can constitutionally hold unappropriated lands
within a State indefinitely;

WHEREAS, the scope of Utah’s lawsuit applies only to the federally held land that is
“unappropriated”, meaning that the United States simply holds the land without any designated
purpose;

WHEREAS, the scope of Utah’s lawsuit DOES NOT INCLUDE appropriated public land
designated as national parks, national monuments, wilderness areas, national forests, Tribal
lands, or military properties;

WHEREAS, although Utah’s lawsuit is specific to the 18.5 million acres of unappropriated land
within Utah administered by the United States Bureau of Land Management (BLM), it is
imperative that the Court answer the vital legal questions in this case as they inherently apply to
all of the 245 million acres of unappropriated land administered by the BLM in 11 Western
states, Alaska, the Dakotas, and a few Eastern States as well.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of Union

County, in the State of New Mexico supports Utah’s legal action as a co-signor of the Amicus Brief to be
filed at the U.S. Supreme Court by the American Lands Council and authorizes payment of toward legal
costs and advocacy in favor of same.

APPROVED on this 10" day of October, 2024. BY THE BOARD OF

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR Union County, State of New Mexico.

Signature of Chairman of the Board

ATTESTED BY:

County Clerk



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2025-24

Authorization of Wildland Fire Fund (415) (DFA # 20900) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on October
10, 2024 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2025-24 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase the revenues by ten thousand dollars ($10,000)
for State Forestry Fire reimbursements and expenditures for fire related expenditures by fifteen
thousand dollars ($15,000) in the Wildland Fire Fund (415).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 10® day of
October 2024.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Devian Fields, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



BAR 14-36-17792 printed from LGBMS on 2024-10-03 16:38:52

State of New Mexico - DFA Local Government Division
Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2025
BAR Wildland Fire Fees

Bar ID Contact Phone Email Status
14-36-17792 ENTITY
Details
Fund Department Object Code PreAdjusted Budget Adj; Adj Budget
20900 l;ire Protection 0001 No Department 46060 Reimbursements/Refunds 39,500.00 10,000.00 49,500.00
41 00 1260
20900 Fire Protection 2002 General Administration 57999 Other Operating Costs 86,000.00 15,000.00 101,000.00
415 69 2076

Justification
Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:
1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2024-10-10

2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents
requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals

/) Ao Name : Vi Role Date
4

EOVLT S ORI

Bureau Chief




UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2025-25

Authorization of Special Revenue Fund (600) (DFA # 29900) and State Legislative Appropriations
Fund (607) (DFA # 30300) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on October
10, 2024 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2025-25 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase the transfer in and out of the Special Revenue
Fund (600) and the State Legislative Appropriations Fund (607) by two hundred and fifty thousand
dollars to cover the costs of Capital Outlay projects.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 10t day of
October 2024.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Devian Fields, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



BAR 14-36-17793 printed from LGBMS on 2024-10-03 16:28:12

State of New Mexico - DFA Local Government Division
Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2025

BAR Capital Outlay

Bar ID Contact Phone Email Status
14-36-17793 ENTITY
Details
Fund Department Object Code PreAdjusted Budget Adjustment Adjusted Budget
29900 Other Special Revenue 0001 No Department 61100 Transfers In 250,000.00 250,000.00 500,000.00
600 00 1951
29900 Other Special Revenue 0001 No Department 61200 Transfers Out 250,000.00 250,000.00 500,000.00
600 00 1950
30300 State Legislative Appropriation 0001 No Department 61100 Transfers In 250,000.00 250,000.00 500,000.00
Project
607 00 1951
30300 State Legislative Appropriation 0001 No Department 61200 Transfers Out 250,000.00 250,000.00 500,000.00
Project
607 00 1950
Justification

Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:

1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2024-10-10

2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents

requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals

Role

Date

@V v/E

Analyst

Bureau Chief

Entity Submitter

107/3/77




& Usion Couniy

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2025-26
PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM
ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION 1400629

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners wishes to propose, support, and
approve an extension for NMDOT Project L.400629 due to unanticipated circumstances; and

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a
cooperative agreement, Contract No. D19892, on September 7, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County wishes to propose, support, and
approve the requested extension for the 1400629 project for a period of twelve (12) months, January 1,
2025 to December 31, 2025.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners of Union
County respectfully requests the approval and authorization from the New Mexico Department of
Transportation District 4 office for an amendment to the Cooperative Agreement, D19892, for a twelve
month extension.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10" day of October, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Devian Fields, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



JOINT COMMUNICATIONS AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the Town of Clayton, a municipal
corporation, the County of Union and the Clayton Consolidated School District, each organized
and existing under the laws of the State of New Mexico, and respectfully referred to herein as
Town, County and School.

WHEREAS, the Town, County and School operate radio communications systems,
jointly and separately, for the peace, health and safety of the public; and

WHEREAS, the areas served are to some extent coterminous; and

WHEREAS, the Town, County and School believe a consolidated communications
center will improve efficiency and economy of operations,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the benefits accruing to the Town, County,
School and the public the parties agree as follows:

I. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement Act, NMSA
(1978) § 11-1-1 et seq. and the Enhanced 911 Act, NMSA (1978) § 63-9D-1 et seq. -
for the purpose of establishing, operating and maintaining a consolidated
communications center for the joint use and benefit of the agreeing parties and for the
peace, health and safety of the public.

II. CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS CENTER ADVISORY BOARD

A Governing Board (hereafter referred to as Board) is hereby created for the purpose
of establishing, operating and maintaining a Consolidated Communications Center
(hereafter referred to as Center). This Board shall be vested with the powers
enumerated in the Joint Powers Agreement Act, Sections 11-1-1 et seq NMSA
(1978), as amended.

III. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES The Board shall:

A. Establish, acquire equipment for and oversee the Center.

B. Approve operating procedures for the efficient operation of the Center.

C. Approve an annual operating budget for presentation to each governing body for
adoption. This operating budget shall provide for the cost of employment of
personnel, maintenance of equipment and facilities, acquisitions or replacement of
equipment and other associated operating costs.

D. Assure proper management and control over the finances and property belonging
to the Center,

E. Receive contributions, assessments, donations, dues gifts or grants to support the
operation of the Center, and disburse such funds as may be received in payment
of any debts associated with operation of the Center or acquisition of equipment,
therefore.

IV.MEMBERSHIP The members of this Board shall be:

A. The Mayor, a trustee of the Town of Clayton, a member of the Board of County
Commissioners of Union County and the superintendent of the Clayton
Consolidated School District.

B. The Mayor shall serve as Chairman of the Joint Communications Board, and in
his absence, the members present shall designate one of their members present as
acting Chairman. The Chairman shall not vote except in case of a tie vote or in
the case that fewer than three Trustees are present. The other members are entitled
to one vote each.

V. MEETINGS

A. In General The Board shall meet within ninety (90) days of approval of this
Agreement as required by the Joint Powers Agreement Act to organize and unless

Page 1 of 5



D.

otherwise rescheduled by mutual agreement shall meet at 9:30 a.m. on the second
Tuesday of September, December, March, and June at the Courthouse annex
building in Clayton and hold such other meetings as the Board deems necessary.
All meetings shall be held in compliance with the New Mexico Open Meetings
Act.

. Quorum. A majority of the Board shall constitute a quorum and shall have the

authority to conduct the business of the board.

. Advisers. The Board shall have as advisors to it, the City Manager, City Clerk of

the Town of Clayton, the County Manager and the Business Manager of the
Clayton Consolidated School District and such other advisors as it may deem
necessary.

First Meeting The Board at its first meeting shall:
1. Designate the Town as Controlling Agency for the operation of the Center

and shall assign to the Controlling Agency the responsibility for
establishment and daily supervision and operation of the Center.

N

Review the pro-rata share of each participating agency for the remainder
of the current fiscal year.

3. Make such other arrangements with the Controlling agency as may be
necessary to successfully implement this Agreement.

ANNUAL SUBMITALS.

On an annual basis, the Board shall approve and submit an inventory of equipment,
including any real and personal property held or owned by the Center.

CONTRACTS.

A.

The Boards shall have the authority to sign contracts with public or private
entities consistent with the actions and policies of the Board, and applicable
Procurement Code requirements.

. Contracts which require additional appropriations must be approved by the

governing body of each party prior to being signed by the Board.

CONTROLLING AGENCY The Controlling Agency shall:

A

Give notices to the parties of increases in costs as soon as practicable for
budgeting purposes.

. Serve as a fiscal officer of the Board and collect and disburse such funds as may

be budgeted or otherwise required by this Agreement.

. Maintain a separate accounting designated specifically for the consolidated

communication center’s revenue, operational accounts, and related budgets.

. Employ and supervise all persons necessary for operation of the Center subject to

personnel policies of the Controlling Agency.

. Approve prior to acquisition of any major equipment or facilities not budgeted

with a price or implied price, on any purchase in excess of $1,000.00.

. Act as liaison to the Board in any contracts necessary for maintenance or

operation of the Center.

. Recommend operating policies for adoption by the Board and abide by such

policies once adopted.

Page 2 of 5



IX.

H. Ensure that all radio communications systems under control of the Center receive
equal and adequate attention, subject to any policies established by the Board.

1. Obtain and maintain all necessary insurance.

J. Not allow a charge against any consolidated communication center account unless
the Controlling Agency has an invoice with supporting documentation that has
been approved by the Board.

K. Account for all transactions on behalf of the Center including those related to the
fixed assets. Provide internal controls related to the acquisition and disposal of
fixed assets and proper recording of all liabilities.

L. Strictly account for all receipts and disbursements.

DUTIES OF TOWN, COUNTY AND SCHOOL The Town, County and School
agree:

A. To maintain all existing base, mobile or portable radio units currently owned or
hereafter acquired in good operating condition. Any equipment in the Joint
Communications building and the tower behind the police station is part of the
joint communications. Any equipment outside of that is the responsibility of the
entity it belongs to.

B. The parties have agreed that for the 2020-2021 fiscal year, the Town shall pay
62% (sixty-two percent), the County shall pay 33% (thirty-three percent) and the
School shall pay 5% (five percent). This Agreement shall be revised by the parties
on an annual basis. The pro-rata amount will continue to be the amount paid by
the Town, County, and School unless changed by mutual agreement by the
parties. This Agreement shall be on the agenda for review at the first Joint
Communication meeting of each calendar year.

C. To abide by the operating procedures approved by the Board for the operation of
the Center.

D. Funding will be in accordance with the policy guidelines concerning Joint Powers
Agreements as established by the New Mexico State Department of Finance and
Administration and will provide strict accountability of all disbursements and
receipts.

E. Based on the pro rata figures discussed in Section IX(B) of this Agreement, the
parties will pay their pro rata percentage of the total actual operating costs of the
Center, including cost of dispatch personnel, supplies, electric bills and basic
telephone bills. The natural gas bill between the jail, joint communications and
city offices, and the personnel costs for the Police Clerk/Terminal Agency
Coordinator (TAC) officer, or acting Chief of Police, and the personnel costs for
the relief dispatcher as needed for actual hours worked as the dispatcher shall also
be split based upon the pro rata figures discussed in Section IX (B) of this
Agreement. The Town shall provide the County and the School with notice
prior to increasing any of these costs where the increase is in the discretion of
the Town, such as an increase in a salary.

F. The Town will provide the County and the School each month with detailed
expensc summary, copies of all bills charged to the joint communications and
payroll schedule (“monthly joint communications bill”). The pro rata amount
discussed in Section IX (B) of this agreement shall be paid by the County ten (10)
days of receipt. Such payment by the County shall be conditional but shall
become final payment unless, within 30 days after receipt by the County of a
monthly bill, the County delivers to the Town written notice of particular items on
a monthly bill, which are disputed. In the event that written notice of a disputed
item or items is given, the payment by the County for such item shall remain
conditional until the dispute is resolved. If the dispute is resolved in the Town’s
favor the payment shall become final; if the dispute is resolved in the County’s

Page 3 of 5



favor such payment shall be a credit in favor of the County on the monthly joint
communications bill after resolution of such dispute. Disputes shall be resolved
as follows:

1.

Within fifteen (15) days after notice of a dispute is delivered to the Town,
the Town Manager and the County Manager shall meet to discuss the
dispute and make reasonable good faith attempts to resolve the dispute.
The Managers of the Town and the County are hereby given express
authority to resolve such disputes and any agreed resolution reached
between them shall be final.

In the event the Managers of the Town and the County are unable to
resolve the dispute within fifteen (15) days after the Manager’s meeting,
another meeting shall take place at which the Managers and one member
of the Board of County Commissioners and one member of the Town’s
Board of Trustees or its Mayor shall meet to discuss the dispute and make
reasonable good faith attempts to resolve the dispute. The County
Manager and County Commissioner and Town Manager and Town
Trustee or Mayor are hereby given express authority to resolve such
disputes and any agreed upon resolution reached between them shall be
final.

. In the event that a dispute is not resolved by the Mangers and a

Commissioner and a Trustee or Mayor, the dispute shall be submitted to
non-binding arbitration in which the County Manager and the Town
Manager will each submit a letter of no longer than three pages which
shall describe the dispute to an arbitrator and the decision of the arbitrator
shall be final. The arbitrator shall be selected by mutual agreement of the
County attorney and the Town attorney and in the event, they fail to agree,
the arbitrator shall be appointed by the District Judge for the Eighth
Tudicial District who regularly presides in Union County. The costs of the
arbitrator shall be paid 50% by the County and 50% by the Town.

. The above procedures do not prohibit the informal resolutions of dxsputes

between the parties by other mutually agreeable means.
Any litigation arising here from or relating hereto shall be litigated in the
District Court of Union County, New Mexico, and the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney fees.

X. DURATION OF AGREEMENT

A. The Duration of this Agreement shall be perpetual unless terminated as hereafter
provided.

B. This Agreement may be terminated by any party upon giving the other parties
written notice at least ninety (90) days in advance of the proposed date of
termination.

C. Inthe event of such termination by any party:

1.

2

The non-terminating parties shall be given the first opportunity to
purchase the jointly purchased equipment on the following basis:

i) Each non-terminating party shall submit a sealed bid for the
purchase of equipment and the highest bidder shall get the
equipment.

ii) The bid shall be for not less that % of the depreciated value of
the party’s actual cash investment in the equipment but not
more than the total depreciated actual cash investment of the
other parties.

Should the non-terminating parties decline to purchase the jointly
purchased equipment, then the terminating party may purchase the
equipment by paying to the non-terminating parties the depreciated value
of their respective cash investments in the equipment.

Page 4 of 5



3. Upon purchase of the jointly purchased equipment, the ownership and/or
removal of the equipment from its existing location shall be the sole
responsibility of the new owner.

D. Upon Termination after completion of the purpose of this agreement any surplus
money on hand shall be returned to the Town, the County, and the School District
in proportion to the contributions made.

XI.FUTURE MODIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS

A. It is understood by all parties that matters not in present contemplation may be
involved in carrying out the terms of this Agreement and the parties therefore
agree to consult with each other and to establish cooperative and professional
working relations in order to accomphsh the purposes of this Agreement and to
reduce such modifications, revisions or amendments to writing signed by the
parties. All written amendments shall become effective upon approval by all
parties hereto and the State Department of Finance and Administration.

B. The Joint Communications budget shall receive exclusive credit for any grants,
donations, and revenue of any kind, from any source, to be applied to each party
in the percentage agreed to above.

C. This Joint Communications agreement is the entire and complete Agreement.
There are no other terms, conditions, or agreements that apply, written or oral.

XII. Effective Date. This Agreement is effective upon execution by all parties hereto and
the approval by the State Department of Finance and Administration.

XIII. Execution. This Agreement shall be executed in three (3) parts, each of which shall
be deemed to be an original,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town, the County and the School District cause this Agreement
to be duly executed in their behalf and their respective seals to be affixed hereto and attested as
of this 8 day of July, 2020.

TOWN OF CLAYTON

N 2
Cig B
2’} %% & Q\C\N‘M&V\—D
cfpal‘i‘}terk T
I:,.“mm\,,,l
S‘E \&)L‘ BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

By: M BWM

Chairman

SOOI CLAYTON CONSOLIDATED SGHOOL DISTRICT
P OFFICIAL SEAI. 2 e
! REBECKA ARRINGT1N : é -
| NOTARY PLIBLIC o b
E OF NI [ o

Superintendent

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

By:

Secretary Date

Page S of 5



00"

00°

v9-
9%
06"
TS”
v8-
og”
v9-
8¢’

8G°
98"

€T”
LY
"6
vo-
[0

1T

66"
66"

TS*

00"

66"

06"

08"

0vs

009

69
TI€E
6C
Ve
SLe
LTT
69
9%

9¢
6¢T

9L9
€S

ov
97

€9

9926C

Junowy

#0d

T :obed

0T0ZS¥80%

9L0C89STY
9L0289STY
SZ0CE0TO0¥
GZ0ZE0TO¥
SCO0CTLSTTY
SZOCZTIPLOY
L00T80TO¥
SZ02€0T0¥

L00Z80TOY
L00ZSO0TO¥

L00T80TO¥
9L0C89STY
L00ZZ0T0¥
SZ0ZESO0TY
L00CSCTC0¥

600280TO¥
L00Z80TOY

210252207

we3I SUTTI

HONFIHANOD HIIA WHIA dHI

Y8TSH# NOILVISHNS

65TZH# HSYHT JIMOL

00L# DNILSOH TIVRWH

6STZH WIVTIV HIIA

LOSH# dd HTIIANIED

ZZT# NITNdYD

$8TS# NOILVISENS AATHIHS
996T# NOLINE DINVA

FADIAGES HANOHA TTHD/IETLVY.L
NIHEID - ADIA¥HS HNOHI TTHD

HDIAJAS HENOHd TTHD/IITEY.L
ADIA¥IS HNOHd TTED
HDIAMES HNOHd TTHED/IHTEVL
HOINYHS LATEV.L

HDIAYHS HNOHA TTHED

0dd TIDNAd $20Z9Z60#ANI
ANOHAI HTddV ¥20C9Z60#ANI

ANIT JILS00d 00T TOYZ9ZT60UTHANT

SHITAANS SS6S98T-9SHANT

uotadTIossd

SHDIOANI ONIANYISINO

JHSHAY ATIHAHL

LZ6S SZIL8 WN HNOIANONITY
LZ6GZ X0€ "0O°d

143d S A4TIEHS ALNNOD OTTIITYNIEY

8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SHA
L9 X0d "0O°d

‘0D ENOHAHTHIL AHTIVA VOVH

€9%9 L6T09 TII WVHILS TOUVD
€979 X0d "0°d

ALITION I3LY

€9%9 L6T09 TI WYHILS TOIVD
€999 X0d "0O°d

ALITIFONW L3IV

€9%9 L6T09 TI WYHILS TOHTD
€979 X0d "0O°d

ALITIEON I®LY

TO0T88 WN SIAOTID
anTd SddHHDS TZc

ONI ODIXHW MAN A0 OddHYIA WYY

TOT88 WN SIAQTID
an1d SdddEHDS TZZ

ONI ODIXHW MHIN A0 O¥dH¥TA VYV

TOT88 WN SIAOTID
anTd SddEHDS TZZ

DNI ODIXHW MAN A0 OddHIIA VIV

9%TT ¥806L XI TIOALVILS
9%TIT XO0d "O°d

HIYOD ¥¥D I 3 ¥

9%TIT $806L XI QJYOALVILS
9%TIT XO0d "0°d

HIYD ¥Y¥O I 3 ¥

sweN

LETESTTT

€-%20cC6C6

TYd  00°009

arvd

$10L 007009
aon

TYd L9 ¥S6
arvda

$I0L L9 ¥S6
$Z0ZTO0T

Tvd  PvU9LT
arvd

$I0L ¥V 9LT
$2029260XT

TYd  LL°906
arvd

$IOL LL"906
Z-%202¥%Z60XS

TvYd 86 6S¥
arvd

$10L 86°6S¥
1-%2029260XS

Tvd TS TH0T

arva

$I0L TS THOT
T0%20T60-A

TYd 00°G6C

arvd

$I0L 00°562
10%29260-A

T¥d 667L8¢E

aivd

SIOL 66°L8E
20¥2C180-Aa

arvd
$I0L 06° TV

¥8TTS82-9S

TYd 087 €S

arvd

SI0L 087 €S
§565982-9S

#DANT

¥Z/L0/0T :93eq



0T¥88 KN OYLSIWY Tvd 06 9%
@I YFHOVEHOSYAd ¥e€C  QIvVd
$IOL 06° 9%
06°9% 8¥¥6¢C $0TZSOTOF ONINIVEL JIMAOM NOILDETH HOVETINW YEHOVIHOSYAd TAYEHD  TO0-%ZT0T
8I788 WN SENIOW SHQ T9d  0€°09
¥ Xod "0°d  QIvd
$I0L 0€°09
0€£°09 SY¥6C $0TZSOTO0P ONINIVAL JTNIOM NOILOATH HOVATINW ZHANVNMEA T SOTIYD  Z0-%ZTOT
L806L XI ENITXHL TYd 86769
IEHYLS ANZ N 00€  dIvd
$I0OL 86769
8669 TLE6T ZT0ZEOTO¥ SIIvd YEINZD LI-0d SN¥Nd  ¥Z0Z0TO0T
£€8ZS€ TY WYHONIWMILG Y LE°Z¥T
$090€8 XOd "O°d 00T IdAd  QIV¥d
DTT ONITIIE HIVTIOJI0D  $I0L LE ZT¥HC
LE°2ZVC €I¥62C Z10ZS2Z0% MOYW S6 HDIANHS OTOZZOTOTVMHANI  OTIIIVAY SHIVS MDNAL SYENADNNL 0T0ZZOTOTVH
£825€ TV WYHONIWIIL TYd LS OL
$090€8 XOd "O°d 00T IdEd  dIVd
DT ONITIIE AIVIOJI0D  SIOL LS 0L
LS OL £Iv62C Z102S220% AVTIHE Z96TTITTOTUYXHANI  OTIINVWY SHTVYS MDNEL STANMDNNEL Z96TTITITOTVUX
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd  89°92
INOYA S ¢OT  aIvd
$IOL 89792
89°9¢ S8T6C 9%0Z€0TO0¥ SHITIANS Z6S9TTHANI ATddNS AEIAVIE  26S9TT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd  86°G€E
INO¥A S 20T  dIvd
SI0L 86°G€
86°G€ S8T6C 9L0TSZZ0% SHITAANS 96S9TTHANI ATddNS AETIAVIE  96S9TT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID 99 €6 69T
INO¥A S 20T  aIvd
SI0L €6°69T
€6 69T S8T6C 9%0Z€0T0¥ SEITAANS TI69TTHANT A1ddNS AEIAY¥d  ZI69TT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd  06°2T
INOYA 'S 2ZOT  aIvd
$10L 0S5°CT
0s°2T S8T6C 9L0ZS220% SHITAANS TESITTHANT ATddNS AETIAVIE  TE€SOTT
S€ZT €L909 TI ODYDIHD TYd  05°00C
HOVId MHOMLAN LESE€Z — AIvVd
$10L 05°00C
057002 zZEv6C LL0ZZ9TTY SAITdANS TS000SS8H#HANT DT ‘TIYDIAHAW FFEL ANAOE  TS000558
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTIO TYd 8T 92T
9%z X0d "O0°d  aIvd
$10L 8T 92T
8T 92T SZT¥6C ’ $T0ZY0TO¥ aNnIEy ATV AMINNOD DIF  $Z02606
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 00°0%S
AMH SYWOHL T€L  dIvVd

Junowy #0d waqT SUTT uotadransaa sweN #DOANT

z :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANVISINO LETES PT  ¥T/LO/OT :93eQ



06

08"

¥0

vy

00°

00°

00°

v8-

00°

4

00°

(44

9%

"T88

=S

$0TZSOTO% ONINIVAL ¥H. “N NOIILDEIX HOVATIW

EN

180226509 SHNIYY "D - WHOAINN Qmmwm#>&W

ad NEMOD ¥PSL

ZTTL8 WN HNO¥S00NGTY
AN COATE ENTERY 99T

LSHEM S NYWANTI

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTIO
HNZT TEIAYYN ¥9

HLIEX NTISQN

arvd
SIOL 06 9%
SO0-%CT0T

€96

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
AMH SYWOHL T€L

JIsHAI JOr

arvda
SIOL PV €96
¥-$202626

0%s

2Z06L XI IYYHIVA
T4 SWVYAVYOW STI8CT

HLINS ATTIOH

¥d 00°0%S

arva
$10L 00°0%S
T-%202626

00s

TEBE 0TTIL8 WN INOYINONITY
MN 30 ITIIASIIWNNS 6067%

SOTI™MNODYN "D MNVIA

009

6206L XL SYWNA
HAY HDON¥d 90¢€

HOINGHS DNIdWNd SYHWNA

61C

L806L XI HUNITXHL
€€ X0d "0°d

SATHIA NYIAHA

arvd
$I0L ¥$8°6TZ
$Z0Z0T6

0T0ZS?P80¥ HONHIHANOD HIIA WHIA ¥Hd
0T0ZS¥?807% HONHIHANOD HEIA WHIA ¥Hd
TOTCZSLOCY IOYIINOD LSINOILNAHAHTIA
9L02S¥80% DILdHAS dWNd T¥8600#ANT
6T0CSOTOY SI¥IHS - INJZWISYNIGNIHTA
820288%09 ATYMAAIS LSYH HLAEIONOD

8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SHA
AYMHDIH NOLVY ¥%0¢€S

"ONI S¥HATIING 110D

€20Z€SO0TY INIVIW/IIVAEY SJ00d AVHESTI6ZHANT

TOT88 WN SIAOTID
9¢%S X0d "0°d

SY00d IADVIYD WD

SIOL P¥ 9STT

STP88 WN NOLAVYTID

9L% X0d "O°d
HOTHNNOD A0 IHIWYHO
ALINNOD NOINN NOLAYTID

T¥d 0070008

arva
$10L 0070008
¥Z0ZTOO0T

6VET

Junoury

S0¢C6C

#0d

:obeg

SS0CTOTIOY NOILYDOTIV ST Ad
TOTIZTOTOY IOVYAILNOD LSIAEHOT
we3T SUTT uotadTaosaa

SHOIOANI ONIANVLSINO

TOTI88 WN SIAOTID
LS NIVW N TZ%T
DTT 'SNOIIVTIHY
LNINNIIAOCD ALITIAID

sweN

LESESTPT

H#DANT

¥Z/L0/0T :@3eQ



‘0s ¥8T6C ZT0CSC20¥ SI¥Yd SE€S98HANT SI¥dVd £ ©Id SHINTD DW S€598

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd  €S°20T
¥6 X0d "0°d aIvd

"CO0T ¥8T6C 9L0TS2C0% SHITAdNS 89V98HANI SIdYd L DI SHINTO DW 89998

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID Tvd 88°TL
¥6 X0d "O°d arvd

"TL ¥816¢C 9L025220% SHITAdNS TSP98HANI SI1Yvd £ DId SHINTD OW 259998

ST?P88 WN NOLAYTID Tvd ¢y tL
¥6 X0d "0O°d aivd

TEL ¥816C (AN AT A AR SLIVd €TV98HANI SI¥vVd L DId SHINTD DW £€T998
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID vd 667 L
¥6 X0d "O°d aIvd
SIOL 66°L
‘L ¥816¢C 21025220V SIdYd LOV9SHANI SI¥VYd £ DId SHINTD OW LOV98
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID Tvd 9¢°8S

¥6 X0d "0°d arivd

" 89 ¥8T6C ¢1T02SCC0¥ SI¥Yd L6E98HANT SI¥vVd £ DI SHINTD DW L6€E98
STP88 WN NOLAYTID Tvd 967 €9¢
¥6 X0d "O°d arvd

T€9¢ ¥816¢C TI0ZZ0T0Y  DAMS JAZVIG/ASTAAAVAL Z6H98HANT SIdYd [0 ©Id SHINTD OW z6%98
Z069L X1 OTHADNY NYS 199 2L°0§
688€ X0d  dIvd
$IOL 2L 0S
‘0S T6T6T 9%0Z€0TO0¥ SHITAINS VOLINVL T866STHHANT ANVANOD ¥AdYd ATAIIAYN  T866STH
6T¥88 WN WOSTOA TYd L0 T8
@I NOANYD VO ¥ST  dIv¥d
SIOL LO"TS8
i 9bv6¢T $0TZSOTO0Y ONINIVIL dANIOM NOILDHTH HOVATIW MATIMAN NYAL YTIVW  90-%ZTOT
TZO06L XI IMVHIVA Tvd 0T°296
Q¥ SWYAVYOW GTI8ZT  dIVd
$10L 0T 296
1Z96 9zZv6C 0T0ZS¥80% HAONTITANOD HIIA WAIA JAJ HLIKS MV z-%202626
0VLL8 WN NOIVA TYd 00°9959
1S aNZ S 92ZT arvd
SHDIAYES AJANODHTE 3 ONIFOLINOW  $I0L 00°99S9
©9959 S0€6C LOSTLLYTY ONINOLINOW XAOLSAD ALINAWWNOD "S'M'W  $ZOZTIOO0T-T
PLLY ZTOGL8 WN Hd YINVS TYd  6Z°502¢C
YLLY X0 "O'd  dIVd
$I101L 6Z°502C

rsoce 82C6C TOTCTOTIOY SHDIAYHES AINJOLIV S50¥ NHHdHLS 40 HDOIAAO0 MYT vcozoee
9¢¥88 WN NVAHS vd 06°9%
Junowy #od we3I SUTT uotadTansag sweN #DOANT

14 :obeg SHDIOANI ONICONV.LSLNO LETES YT  ¥Z/LO/OT :33eQ



$$SL8 WN SOWVIY SOT TYd  00°S¢C
YAVAINA ONIWYD TOT  aIvd
HEOYNYIW MSIY - SYDIYAAQ VIYOILDIA  $I1O0L 00°ST
00762 86€6¢C 0T0ZZOTO¥ NOILDHMIOD SHANA STAL HIVITIAAY INAWADYNYA MSTE DN Z-SZAd
T0SL8 WN HA VINVS TYd  00°00SZ
IEFILS OALSITYD ¥¥y  AIVd
$10L 0070052
00°00S2 89€8¢C STIZTOTOP  T-LOSLOOHWIVID IINN OS HIFILDA ALT¥OHINY HADNVANSNI ALNNOD WN ZET00-TI
TOT88 WN SIAOTD TYd 00 0ST
1S ATTINNOD N TZ€  dIv¥d
STYNOISSHIONd INIWADYNYW  $IOL 00 0ST
00°0ST oLE6T 0T0ZOTTO¥ NOILVILSIOHT HONTITANOD WH WN AONEOYENT 40 NOILVIDOSSY WN  $Z0TE00T
ST¥88 WN NOLAVYTID T9d 00°G€
IIFYLS MYO 029  aIv¥d

00°§¢ 88¢6C £%0CsC20¥ YIVdEY HIIL HOUVT 9TI8HANI OTT DI 9198

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID T¥d 00°00T
LHHILS M¥O 0¢9 arivd

00°00T 88¢6¢C €¥0Cs2C0¥ SHYTL INNOW/EDNVIVE €6S8H#ANT OTT DLW T-€658

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID Ivd €€ PTIT
¥6 X0d "O°d aivd
SIOL €€ ¥IT

€€ VIT ¥816¢C TT02Z0T0¥% HEDIANAS JAZVIL/TASTANTILYSSI8HANT SI¥dYd £ DId SFEINTD DK $5598
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tvd 6%°¢C
¥6 Xod "0°'d arvd
SIOL 6¥%°C
6% ¢C $8T6C 9.025220% SHITAANS TLSISHANTI SINYd [ DIE STANTD DN TLS98
S1$88 WN NOLAVYTID T¥d  S€°2ST

¥6 X0d "O0°d aivd

SE€7 ¢St ¥816C ZT0CSCC0v SI¥VYd 0LS98#ANI SI¥vd [ DId SHEANTO DW 0L598

ST¥88 WN NOLAVYTIO Tvd 05782
¥6 X0d "0O°d aIvd

05°8¢ ¥8T6C ZT02SCC0% SIYVd 69S98H#ANT SI¥Yd L[ DIF SHANTO DW 69598

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID T¥d 0SS TOT
¥6 X0d "O°d arivd

05" T0T ¥816C 210252207 SIYYd 89598#ANIT SI¥dvd [ DI SHEANTO DKW 89598

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYda  LETLTC
v6 X0d "0°d aIvd

LELTT ¥816¢C ¢T02SCC0V SI¥VYd Z9S9B8HANT SI¥vYd [ DI SHINTD OW 29598

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID vd 6%°0S
¥6 X0d "0O°d aivd

Junowy #0d we3T SUTT uot3idraossa sweN #DANT

S :obeg SHDIOANI HSNIANV.LSILNO LETESPT  ¥T/LO/OT :23ea



LHHYLS 1Sd¥Id "S5 00¢ aivd

8% "
6%°

$I0L 66°F
2 STZ6T 9.0T5220% YALYM LEMEVH HONVHE $202616
0090 TOT6T ¥d VYIHATAAYIIHA TYd  S€°0€
009L€ X0d "O°d  QIvd
$10L S€°0¢€
‘o€ £TY6¢C 9L0Z€S0TH JMNI ® JEINIFd dH 0€66S90VHANI NOILYIOdIOD TIIND 0€66590%
0090 TOT6T ¥d VYIHATHAYIIHA TYd -S€°0¢€
009L€ X0d "0O°d  AIvVd
$IOL -S€°0¢€
‘o€ £TY6¢C 9L0ZESOTH MNI 3 JHINIAEd dH NOILVIO4¥0D TIIND $Z0S8€C
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATHAVIIHd TYd 60 89¢€
a2t £TV6¢C 9L0Z89ST¥H dOW 1Snd ® ¥IADNNTId 009L€ X0d "O°d  dIv¥d
€T €Tve6e 600220T0% SHITAANS HDIAAO SIOL 60°89¢€
‘6E€ €ZY6C 9L0ZESOTH MNI ® ¥AINIAd dH NOIIWOdI0D TIIN0 8€ZTSS0¥
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATHAYIIHA TYd 9T 29T
009L€ X0d "0°d  QIvd
$10L 9T 29T
*Z9T Te¥v6C 600Z%0T0Y YIAYd AdOD/SHIOTHAHT 6TELE6I0THANT NOILVIOJJ0D TIIND 6TELESOY
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATAAYIIHA TYE  6L°6G
009L€ X0d "0°d  AIvd
$I0L 6L°6S
65 €TY6C 9L0T89STH dOW ISNd $69S5SS0VHANT NOIIVIOd¥0D TIIND $695550%
0090 TOTI6T ¥d VIHATHAVIIHA Tvd 2§ PT
009L€ X0d "O°d  AIv¥d
$I0L TS ¥T
At £Th6¢C 9L0Z89S5TYH YEONNTA 9TSTESOPHANT NOILY0dd0D TIIN0 9TSTESOY
0090 TOT6T ¥d VYIHATHAYIIHA TYd  $0°TO€
009L€ X0d "O°d  AIvd
$IOL ¥$0°TO€
“10€ S6€6C 9€0Z80TO¥ SEITAANS TEVCHEOPHANT NOIILVIOd¥0D TIIND  TE€PZHEOY
88TT Zv6€EL MO NOWAND TYd  $0° 8%
88TT X0d "0°d QIvd
$101L ¥%0°8%
‘8% 86T6C GZ0ZESOTH €T096 THIDOY HDIAES ID1d $Z0ZTO0T
ZZO0T 86220 YW NOLSOd TYd 007 G9%
ZZ0TI86 XO0d Od  AIvd
DT SHDIAIAS $10L 00°S9%
©59% 88T6C 9002Z0T0% HOUVHD HDIAYHAS VIOLSS6696TEEHANT TYIDNUNIA TYdOTD SAMOD XENLIJ LSS6696TEE
0£¥88 WN YSIA VIUN Tvyd 0% 08
@I OMAWOA 658 arvd
$I10L 0% 08
‘08 THH6C $0TZSOTO0P  ONINIVAL MIOM NOILDETH HOVATIW ANVTIEJ0D VIDIHUIVd €0-%ZTO0T
€IT0 992S5L XI SYTIVA TYd  L6°STT
€IT099 X0d "0°'d  dI¥d
o€ 06T6C 9¥0Z€0TO0¥ SYENIT NVD T006TSGHS9S8CHANT $I0L L6°STT
S8 06T6C 600220T0%Y SHITAANS HADIAAO TO06ZSPSISBEHANT 10dEd HEDIAA0  T006ZSHS9S8€E
Junouy #Om wolI S[UTT GOﬂUQHHUW@D [UeN #OANT
9 :obeq SHOIOANI ODNIANVYISINO LETES YT PC/LO/0T :@3eA



L0

00°

vs-

60°

08"

i

9¢”

00"

oz’

60"
(0h7

v0-
TLET

L9

00°

8T

LL

v6cCT

8VET

5998

009L

(0574

0s
0TZ

€€

29262 180288%09
T9¢€62 ZT025220%
65€6¢ TT0Z80TO¥
Z0%62 9L02292T¥
$ZY6C €£2025220%
ST%6C ZT0Z6%607
¥5€6C £%025220%
8T¥62 0Z0ZLLYTY
£396C $0TZS0TO%
£616C 600280T0¥
€6T62 9L0289S5T¥
€6T62 60026L667
£6T6C €T0Z6LE6Y
6926¢ TOTZEOTOW
Junowy #od walI SUTT

YHALAVAY IAIM 6%T09 CHANT

SHITANS - INIWISINIWIHA

INNOD ANIHDYW AdOD
INNOD HANIHDYW AdOD

INNOD ANIHOVW AJ0D
HSVYHT HANIHOYW AdJOD

uoT3dTansaa

L :obeg SHDOIOANI ONIANVYLSINO

‘DTT ‘SNTd MDOTDANWIL

€CYT 0TCL6 VO ANVTLIOL
@y SNHTHH "I5S MN 0S6¢

dNo¥d NJALSEM HHL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
LS INO¥d 'S STIT

dOHS HYIL HHL
8T¥88 WN SHENIOW SHA

@y AJHENNAY 0L9
TIIASDOLS INWVYL

8TT6L XI OTIIYVNY

LS dngdsod T0S¢

IALS dadd

HDIA¥NES 3 ¥HILVAH TIO ddsSn JEELS

TOT88 WN SIAOTD

D ¥D ¥6¢€

OTT LSITVYIDHEAS

SHTDIHAA ADNHEDIHIWH HNITHIVLS

6Z%6¢ SW VYIHWNTOD
86 AMH 008

OTT IAVN HJIL NJIFHLNOS

0T¥L8 WN DHLZY

HATYA ¥YHEAITO HINOS 00T
ALTYOHINY ONINIVAL

HOILSAL TUYNIWI¥D ALNNOD NVAL NVS

ST?88 WN NOLAVTID
ad dvdLs 98L

71900 HIFd0d

992SL XI SYTIIVd
Z¥€099 X0d "0O°d

DONI ‘¥Sn HODIY

9925L XI SYTIIVd
Z¥€099 X0d "0O°d

ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY

STI¥88 WN NOLAYID

*LS NOSJHAAAL 9T
SHDIAYAS DNINVITID NdL vEd
OTIILAMI OQAYDId

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID

sweN

LETESTPT

6¥209¢

arvd
$IOL 00°0T6
L90LEY

TYd  $S°8T
arvd

4101 ¥S°8T
S8T

TYd  60°LL
arva

$10L 60°LL
$Z0ZLT6

arvd
$I10L 08 ¥6CT
¥2022T16

TYd 027 0%
arvd

$101L 0Z 0%
$0-$2T0T

arvd
$IOL 6V°09¢C
86TLLTOLOS

Tvd TL'OLT

arvd
$I0L TL OLT
ZLY0OSLTZE06

TYd  00°008T
aIrvd
$10L 00°008T
$2026

#OANT

$Z/L0/0T :23eQ



955€ 0Z€SL XI SYTIVA TYg TS 6€LT
955€£0Z X0d  AIvd
$I0L TS 6€ELT
7S 6ELT €168 8Z0Z88%09 HDIAJ0 SUOSSHSSY NOIIVITIVISNI ‘DNI ‘SHIDOTONHDAL ¥HTAL LT8Z8%-SC
95S€ 0TESL XI SYTITIYA TYd 8T T6LT
955€02 X0d  QIvd
$IOL 8T T6LT
8Z 16LZ €168 820788709 SYOSSHSSY TIVISNI T¥8SLYSTOH#ANI ‘DNI ‘SHIDOTONHDAL JATAL  TH8SLYPST
9SSE€ 0ZESL XI SYTIIVA Tvd 8T €8¢
955£0Z X0d  AIv¥d
$101L 8T €8T
8T €8¢ €T68C 820Z88%09 SYOSSHESSY TIYLSNI TS808FSTHANT "DNI ‘SEIDOTONHOAL ¥ETAL  TS808%ST
9SS€ 0ZESL XI SYITYA TYd 95 ¥0%
955€0Z X0d  AIvd
SIOL 95 %0
95 ¥0¥ £€I68¢C 820288%09 SYOSSHASSY TIVISNI Z8T6LVYSTHANT "DNI ‘SEIDOTONHOAL ¥ATXL Z8T6LYST
L806L XI HENITXHL TYd  00°28
sgz Xod "0°d arvd
$10L 00°2Z8
00°Z8 vET6C SZ0T6V60Y FDIANES VALSINNA PTESTHANT DT ONITDADHEY HIVIS-TIUL ¥TE8T
L806L XI ANITXHL T9d  CT 6LE
Sgz X0od "0°d  AIvVd
$IOL <CT 6LE
1 6LE vET6C SZOZLSTTY HDIAYHES dALSAWNA 9L98THANI DTT ONITDADHEM HIVIS-IVL  9L98C
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TYd  00° 000G
INNISEHD T arvd
$I0L 00°000S
00°000S 6T€6¢C 880ZTO0TO¥ XEVEEIT NOLAVID SZ X4 NOLAVTID A0 NMOL ¥0-GTAA
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 00 000ST
INNISHEHD T arvd
$I0L 00°000ST
00°000ST 8Z€6C OTTZTIOTO¥ YAINID JYOINAS NOLAVTID ST Ad NOLAVTID A0 NMOL €0-SZAd
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID T9d 00°0000T
INNISHHD T arvda
$IOL 00°0000T
00°0000T LzE6T L80ZT800S ANDSHEE 3 HAIA NOILAVID ST Ad NOLAYTID A0 NMOL Z0-5TAd
88 €9 evzec SZ0ZE0TO¥ ad=d a0 90-5590-THH#IDDY
0V 68T £vZ6¢C SZ0ZTEOTO¥ XENNY TO-08Z0-ZEH#IDDY
L€ ELOT £vZ6¢ §20ZE0TO¥ HSNOHIMNOD TO-SLZO-TEH#IDDY
TT°LST £€vze6C SZ0ZEOTO¥ NTIWAY Z0-0ZZ0-ZE#IDDY
0T 29T £vZ6C SZ0ZEO0TO¥ NIWAY Z0-¥%T20-ZE#IDDY ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd TZ 861TC
LY 99T £%26¢C S20TE€6509 AATYEHS €0-86TT-ZZH#IDDY INNISHEHD T arvd
08 ¥LT £vZ6¢C SZ0Z€6S509 JAATYEHS €0-0€€0-CTH#IODY $101L ZTZT 86T¢C
60 TTT £¥Z6¢ 5Z0T5TT0¥ IdEA a¥od T0-S€00-TT#IDDY NOLAVTID 40 NMOL 202926
$069L XI OTADNY NVS TYd L0 ¥6T
AATIA ADOTD HWIL T arvd
$I0L LO 96T
Jjunowy #0d wa3I SUTT uotadTansada sweN #DOANT
8 :obegq SHDIOANI OSNIANVISINO LETES:FT ¥Z/LO/0T :93eq



LT 8T9¢€8T *»xxDNIDIOANT TYLOLx*x

€5CT €L9509 TI ODVDOIHD vd  9€°2¢8T
HOYTd MIOMIHEN €£€0€ST aivd
"8 z8¢€6¢C 600C9L9CY wZZ ANYH T# WYOJd SIOL 9€°2zZ8T
"000T z8t6¢C 600C5L9CY wZT ONVH T# WYOJd "ONI ‘INIMdWIY 6CL8Y6LT
9TTIC $8CSL X1 SYTIIVA vd L8°T9C

9TTZH8 X0d Od arvd
$I0L L8°T9C
“192 L0262 ZT0ZSZZ0% SIdYd INAWATINOE 0T6HYTT090SIHANI LYD NIJIYM 0T6¥%TT090Sd
9TTZ $8ZSL XI SYTIIVA vd L0 vd
911Z¥%8 X0od 0Od arvd
SIOL LO"¥¥
44 L0T6T ZT02S2Z0% SId¥Yd INIWIINOT ZE€6PTTO90SIHANT IVD NTIIYM ZE6HTT090Sd
$Z988 WN HTIIANIED Tvd 00°529S
1S HLS € arvda
9%z X0d "0°d $I0L 00°S29S

"§Z9s £eee6T S80CT800S NOILVYDOTIV SC Ad HTTIANHED A0 HOVITIA TO-SCAd
0¥LL8 WN NOLVA I¥d 0% L68CC
HAY QIO4HYHH LSVH ¥v¥ arvd
TPST LET6T 8TO0CLLYCY ADVWIVHd HILVRANI SI10L 0% L68ZZ
TEvLee LET6T LOECLLYCY ONISNOH HALVANI ¥HINHD NOILNHLAA OQYNOUTIVKH TIDIA ¥20Zc00T
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID Tvd €0°09

98% X0d "0O°d arvd

09 T6T62 800CL0TO0Y (¥ SHADIANAS ONIMNVE T0-520C ddd YEAYAT ALNNOD NOINA  LZHSH
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd  00°GL8T
o€y X0d  dIvd
SIOL 00°GL8T
"SL8T 91v62 9L0Z¥S0T¥ FITA Xdd ¥FZOATINg I1ddd AYOd AINQOD NOINN  $20Z606
I8%0 S9ZSL XI SYITVA Tvd  SZ°9S
I8%059 X0d 0d  4Ivd
$I0L ST 9§
195 66162 9%0Z€0T0¥Y  HDIAYAS ATHLNOW 969%6TO0S8THANI NOIIVIOdd0D LSATAINN  969%6T0S8C -
TPLT 08909 TI ODYDIHD TYd €L 80€T
T$.88 X0od "O°d  QIvd
FTIIYATEDTI SINNODDY *NLIVY  $IOL €L 80€T
"80ET YIv6C 9L0ZESO0TY SHATHHS AHTID $08CH $8LSTSTBTHANI ANITA ~ ¥8LSZ8Z8T

Junowy #0d we3lI SUTT uoT3dTIDSaQ sweN #DANT

6 :abeg SEDIOANI ONIANVYLSINO LETESTHPT  $T/LO/OT :®3ed





